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Re: Re JN 1278 TVP SBD Milton Road Sports Centre Adderbury

1 message

David Lancaster NG 6 July 2022 at 12:19

To: Leah Bingham <l.bingham@]lathamarchitects.co.uk>, Elaine Stone <elaine.stone@police-cpi.co.uk>

Re JN 1278 TVP SBD OS Parcels 3309 and 4319 adjoining and north of Milton Road
a.k.a Adderbury Sports Centre

Leah

As the DOCO assigned and acting on behalf of Thames Valley Police to process and assess
the Secured by Design Commercial application, | can confirmed that on the 3rd of May 2022, |
received your SBD application, which has been registered with PCPI Ltd (the owners of SBD).

On the same day | populated the application form with the scheme requirements to enable you
to proceed through to certification.

Providing you fully comply with the requirements in the application | see no reason why you
should not succeed in achieving SBD certification, which can only be issued following a
physical site assessment by myself just prior to completion and handover.

Hopefully this e-mail will serve to satisfy your planning officer and client of your intention to
comply and serve to help you discharge the planning condition.

It is important that any potential changes to what is contained within the application are
discussed so we can agree any changes and amend the application as appropriate.

Should however you fail to meet the requirements and the site assessment fails | would have to
inform the planning officer of this outcome.

Kind regards

David Lancaster pbms masc
Secured by Design Licenced Consultant

On Tuesday, 3 May 2022 at 15:34:33 BST, Leah Bingham <l.bingham@]lathamarchitects.co.uk> wrote:

Hi David,
Thanks for getting in touch.

We are currently at technical design stage, but we do not yet know the product details.
We will review your comments and revise / work up the design accordingly.

Kind regards,

Leah Bingham BArch (Hons) MArch PGCert RIBA
Architect

t: 01332365777
d: 01332546 235
m: 07928 305 136
e: |.bingham@lathamarchitects.co.uk



